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Revd the Hon Fred Nile MLC,

Chairman

Joint Select Committee of the Parliament of NSW
Inquiry into the Cross City Tunnel

Dear Reverend Nile,

In response to a request from Victoria Pymm, attached is a schematic diagram showing the lane
arrangements in the 3.6 km Lane Cove Tunnel.

In the eastbound direction, approximately 60 percent of the tunnel is three lanes.
In the westbound direction, approximately 100 percent of the tunnel is three lanes.
It is noted that there are short sections in both directions where the lanes are in separate

tunnels.

Yours sincerely
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AJChief Executive

Roads and Traffic Authority
ABN 64 480 |55 255
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